
A
Abbott

 Hannah Abbott

Scolarité
Hannah a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Notes sur les études
Prefect for the Hufflpuff House



B
Bell

 Katie Bell

Scolarité
Katie a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Notes sur les études
Chaser for the Quidditch team.



Binns

 Prof Binns

Parcours professionnel
Prof Binns était History of Magic Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
He is the only ghost professor. He was very old when he had fallen asleep in front of the staff room fire and wake up next morning to teach leaving his body
behind him. The only exciting thing happen in his class is when he appeared from the board.



Black

 Alphard Black

Le père d'Alphard était Pollux Black et sa mère est Irma Crabbe (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était Cygnus Black et sa grand-mère
paternelle est Violetta Bulstrode (Black). Il a eu un frère et une sœur, prénommés Cygnus et Walburga.

Notes générales
Disowned because he gave gold to his runaway nephew (Sirius).

 Andromeda Black (Tonks)

Le père d'Andromeda était Cygnus Black et sa mère est Druella Rosier (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était Pollux Black et sa grand-
mère paternelle est Irma Crabbe (Black). Elle a deux sœurs prénommées Bellatrix et Cissy.  Elle est la seconde de la lignée des trois
enfants.

Notes générales
Married Muggle Ted Tonks.
She has a talent for cleanliness that her husband and child do not share, and that she is responsible for giving her daughter the name "Nymphadora" (which
Nymphadora hates, preferring to be known simply as "Tonks").

 Voir Ted Tonks pour les détails de la  famille d'Andromeda avec lui.

 Arcturus Black

Arcturus est né en 1884.  Le père d'Arcturus était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa mère est Ursula Flint (Black).  Ses grands-parents paternels
sont Black et (Black). Il a eu trois frères et une sœur, prénommés Sirius, Phineas, Cygnus et Belvina.  Il était le troisième de la lignée des
cinq enfants.  Il est décédé en 1959, à l'âge de 75 ans.

Famille d'Arcturus avec Lysandra Yaxley (Black)

Arcturus et Lysandra étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu trois filles prénommées Callidora, Cedrella et Charis.

Les enfants
 Callidora Black (Longbottom)

Callidora est née en 1915.



 Cedrella Black

 Charis Black (Crouch)
Charis est venue au monde en 1919.  Elle est décédée en 1973, à l'âge de 54 ans.

 Arcturus Black

Arcturus a vu le jour en 1901.  Le père d'Arcturus était Sirius Black et sa mère est Hesper Gamp (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était
Phineas Nigellus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Il a eu deux frères prénommés Lycoris et Regulus.  Il était l'ainé
de la lignée des trois enfants.  Il s'est éteint en 1991, à l'âge de 90 ans.

Famille d'Arcturus avec Melania McMillan (Black)

Arcturus et Melania étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu un fils et une fille, prénommés Orion et Lucretia.

Les enfants
 Lucretia Black

Lucretia a vu le jour en 1925.  Elle est décédée en 1992, à l'âge de 67 ans.

 Orion Black
Orion est venu au monde en 1929.  Il est décédé en 1979, à l'âge de 50 ans.

 Bellatrix Black (Lestrange)

Bellatrix est venue au monde en 1951.  Le père de Bellatrix était Cygnus Black et sa mère est Druella Rosier (Black).  Son grand-père
paternel était Pollux Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Irma Crabbe (Black). Elle a deux sœurs prénommées Andromeda et Cissy.  Elle
est l'ainée de la lignée des trois enfants.

Notes générales
Black hair, dark eyes, heavy lidded

 Voir Rodolphus Lestrange pour les détails de la  famille de Bellatrix avec lui.



 Belvina Black (Burke)

Belvina est venue au monde en 1886.  Le père de Belvina était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa mère est Ursula Flint (Black).  Ses grands-
parents paternels sont Black et (Black). Elle a eu quatre frères prénommés Sirius, Phineas, Arcturus et Cygnus.  Elle était la seconde de la
lignée des cinq enfants.  Elle est décédée en 1962, à l'âge de 76 ans.

 Voir Hebert Burke pour les détails de la  famille de Belvina avec lui.

 Callidora Black (Longbottom)

Callidora a vu le jour en 1915.  Le père de Callidora était Arcturus Black et sa mère est Lysandra Yaxley (Black).  Son grand-père paternel
était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Elle a eu deux sœurs prénommées Cedrella et Charis.  Elle
est l'ainée de la lignée des trois enfants.

 Voir Harfang Longbottom pour les détails de la  famille de Callidora avec lui.

 Cassiopeia Black

Cassiopeia est venue au monde en 1915.  Le père de Cassiopeia était Cygnus Black et sa mère est Violetta Bulstrode (Black).  Son grand-
père paternel était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Elle a eu deux frères et une sœur,
prénommés Pollux, Marius et Dorea.  Elle était la seconde de la lignée des quatre enfants.  Elle est décédée en 1992, à l'âge de 77 ans.

 Cedrella Black

Le père de Cedrella était Arcturus Black et sa mère est Lysandra Yaxley (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était Phineas Nigellus Black et
sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Elle a eu deux sœurs prénommées Callidora et Charis.  Elle est la seconde de la lignée
des trois enfants.

Notes générales
Disowned because she married Septimus Weasley.

 Voir Septimus Weasley pour les détails de la  famille de Cedrella avec lui.

 Cedrella Black

Notes générales



Disowned because she married Septimus Weasley.

 Voir Septimus Weasley pour les détails de la  famille de Cedrella avec lui.

 Charis Black (Crouch)

Charis a vu le jour en 1919.  Le père de Charis était Arcturus Black et sa mère est Lysandra Yaxley (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était
Phineas Nigellus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Elle a eu deux sœurs prénommées Callidora et Cedrella.  Elle
était la dernière de la lignée des trois enfants.  Elle est décédée en 1973, à l'âge de 54 ans.

 Voir Caspar Crouch pour les détails de la  famille de Charis avec lui.

 Cygnus Black

Cygnus est né en 1889.  Le père de Cygnus était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa mère est Ursula Flint (Black).  Ses grands-parents paternels
sont Black et (Black). Il a eu trois frères et une sœur, prénommés Sirius, Phineas, Arcturus et Belvina.  Il était le dernier de la lignée des
cinq enfants.  Il s'est éteint en 1943, à l'âge de 54 ans.

Famille de Cygnus avec Violetta Bulstrode (Black)

Cygnus et Violetta étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu deux fils et deux filles, prénommés Pollux, Marius, Cassiopeia et Dorea.

Les enfants
 Pollux Black

Pollux est venu au monde en 1912.  Il est décédé en 1990, à l'âge de 78 ans.

 Cassiopeia Black
Cassiopeia est venue au monde en 1915.  Elle s'est éteinte en 1992, à l'âge de 77 ans.

 Marius Black

 Dorea Black (Potter)
Dorea a vu le jour en 1920.  Elle est décédée en 1977, à l'âge de 57 ans.



 Cygnus Black

Cygnus est né en 1938.  Le père de Cygnus était Pollux Black et sa mère est Irma Crabbe (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était Cygnus
Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Violetta Bulstrode (Black). Il a eu un frère et une sœur, prénommés Alphard et Walburga.  Il est
décédé en 1992, à l'âge de 54 ans.

Famille de Cygnus avec Druella Rosier (Black)

Cygnus et Druella étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu trois filles prénommées Bellatrix, Andromeda et Cissy.

Les enfants
 Bellatrix Black (Lestrange)

Bellatrix est née en 1951.

 Andromeda Black (Tonks)

 Narcissa (Cissy) Black (Malfoy)
Narcissa, alias Cissy, est née en 1955.

 Dorea Black (Potter)

Dorea a vu le jour en 1920.  Le père de Dorea était Cygnus Black et sa mère est Violetta Bulstrode (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était
Phineas Nigellus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Elle a eu deux frères et une sœur, prénommés Pollux, Marius et
Cassiopeia.  Elle était la dernière de la lignée des quatre enfants.  Elle est décédée en 1977, à l'âge de 57 ans.

 Voir Charlus Potter pour les détails de la  famille de Dorea avec lui.

 Elladora Black

Elladora a vu le jour en 1850.  Le père d'Elladora est Black et sa mère est (Black). Elle a eu deux frères et une sœur, prénommés Sirius,
Phineas Nigellus et Isla.  Elle était la dernière de la lignée des quatre enfants.  Elle est décédée en 1931, à l'âge de 81 ans.



 Isla Black

Le père d'Isla est Black et sa mère est (Black). Elle a eu deux frères et une sœur, prénommés Sirius, Phineas Nigellus et Elladora.  Elle est
la seconde de la lignée des quatre enfants.

Notes générales
Disowned for marrying Muggle Bob Higgens.

 Voir Bob Higgens pour les détails de la  famille d'Isla avec lui.

 Lucretia Black

Lucretia est née en 1925.  Le père de Lucretia était Arcturus Black et sa mère est Melania McMillan (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était
Sirius Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Hesper Gamp (Black). Elle a eu un frère prénommé Orion.  Elle était la plus âgée des deux
enfants.  Elle s'est éteinte en 1992, à l'âge de 67 ans.

 Voir Ignatus Prewett pour les détails de la  famille de Lucretia avec lui.

 Lycoris Black

Lycoris est venu au monde en 1904.  Le père de Lycoris était Sirius Black et sa mère est Hesper Gamp (Black).  Son grand-père paternel
était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Il a eu deux frères prénommés Arcturus et Regulus.  Il était
le second de la lignée des trois enfants.  Il s'est éteint en 1965, à l'âge de 61 ans.

 Marius Black

Le père de Marius était Cygnus Black et sa mère est Violetta Bulstrode (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa
grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Il a eu un frère et deux sœurs, prénommés Pollux, Cassiopeia et Dorea.  Il est le second de
la lignée des quatre enfants.

Notes générales
Disowned because he was a squib

 Narcissa (Cissy) Black (Malfoy)

Narcissa, alias Cissy, a vu le jour en 1955.  Le père de Cissy était Cygnus Black et sa mère est Druella Rosier (Black).  Son grand-père
paternel était Pollux Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Irma Crabbe (Black). Elle a deux sœurs prénommées Bellatrix et Andromeda. 
Elle est la dernière de la lignée des trois enfants.



Notes générales
Blonde and blue-eyed. Her nickname, at least to her sister Bellatrix, is "Cissy". She is described as having the habit of wrinkling her nose to appear disgusted around
those of non-pureblood ancestry. Her snobbishness mars her beauty.

 Voir Lucius Malfoy pour les détails de la  famille de Cissy avec lui.

 Orion Black

Orion est venu au monde en 1929.  Le père d'Orion était Arcturus Black et sa mère est Melania McMillan (Black).  Son grand-père paternel
était Sirius Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Hesper Gamp (Black). Il a eu une sœur prénommée Lucretia.  Il était le plus jeune des
deux enfants.  Il est décédé en 1979, à l'âge de 50 ans.

Famille d'Orion avec Walburga Black

Orion et Walburga étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu deux fils prénommés Sirius et Regulus.

Les enfants
 Sirius Black

Sirius est venu au monde le 7 août 1959.  Il est décédé en juin 1996, à l'âge de 36 ans.

 Regulus Arcturus Black
Regulus a vu le jour en 1961.  Il est décédé en 1979, suite à Murdered by Voldemort or on Voldemort's orders when he wanted out of the
Death Eaters, à l'âge de 18 ans.

 Phineas Black

Le père de Phineas était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa mère est Ursula Flint (Black).  Ses grands-parents paternels sont Black et (Black). Il a
eu trois frères et une sœur, prénommés Sirius, Arcturus, Cygnus et Belvina.  Il est le second de la lignée des cinq enfants.

Notes générales
Supported muggle rights.

 Phineas Nigellus Black

Phineas Nigellus est venu au monde en 1847.  Le père de Phineas Nigellus est Black et



sa mère est (Black). Il a eu un frère et deux sœurs, prénommés Sirius, Isla et Elladora. 
Il était le second de la lignée des quatre enfants.  Il s'est éteint en 1926, à l'âge de 79
ans.

Notes générales
Least popular headmaster Hogwarts has ever had.

Parcours professionnel
Phineas Nigellus était Headmaster, à Hogwarts.

Famille de Phineas Nigellus avec Ursula Flint (Black)

Phineas Nigellus et Ursula étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu quatre fils et une fille, prénommés Sirius, Phineas, Arcturus, Cygnus et Belvina.

Les enfants
 Sirius Black

Sirius a vu le jour en 1877.  Il s'est éteint en 1952, à l'âge de 75 ans.

 Phineas Black

 Arcturus Black
Arcturus est venu au monde en 1884.  Il s'est éteint en 1959, à l'âge de 75 ans.

 Belvina Black (Burke)
Belvina est venue au monde en 1886.  Elle s'est éteinte en 1962, à l'âge de 76 ans.

 Cygnus Black
Cygnus est né en 1889.  Il est décédé en 1943, à l'âge de 54 ans.

 Pollux Black

Pollux est né en 1912.  Le père de Pollux était Cygnus Black et sa mère est Violetta Bulstrode (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était
Phineas Nigellus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Il a eu un frère et deux sœurs, prénommés Marius, Cassiopeia



et Dorea.  Il était l'ainé de la lignée des quatre enfants.  Il s'est éteint en 1990, à l'âge de 78 ans.

Famille de Pollux avec Irma Crabbe (Black)

Pollux et Irma étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu deux fils et une fille, prénommés Cygnus, Alphard et Walburga.

Les enfants
 Walburga Black

Walburga est née en 1925.  Elle est décédée en 1985, à l'âge de 60 ans.

 Cygnus Black
Cygnus a vu le jour en 1938.  Il est décédé en 1992, à l'âge de 54 ans.

 Alphard Black

 Regulus Black

Regulus a vu le jour en 1906.  Le père de Regulus était Sirius Black et sa mère est Hesper Gamp (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était
Phineas Nigellus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Il a eu deux frères prénommés Arcturus et Lycoris.  Il était le
dernier de la lignée des trois enfants.  Il est décédé en 1959, à l'âge de 53 ans.

 Regulus Arcturus Black

Regulus est né en 1961.  Le père de Regulus était Orion Black et sa mère était Walburga Black.  Son grand-père paternel était Arcturus
Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Melania McMillan (Black); son grand-père maternel était Pollux Black et sa grand-mère maternelle est
Irma Crabbe (Black). Il a eu un frère prénommé Sirius.  Il était le plus jeune des deux enfants.  Il est décédé en 1979, suite à Murdered by
Voldemort or on Voldemort's orders when he wanted out of the Death Eaters, à l'âge de 18 ans.

Notes générales
Could be the person who signed the locket containing a message signed with the initials R.A.B. 

 Sirius Black

Sirius est venu au monde en 1845.  Le père de Sirius est Black et sa mère est (Black). Il a eu un frère et deux sœurs, prénommés Phineas



Nigellus, Isla et Elladora.  Il était l'ainé de la lignée des quatre enfants.  Il est décédé en 1853, à l'âge de 8 ans.

 Sirius Black

Sirius est venu au monde en 1877.  Le père de Sirius était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa mère est Ursula Flint (Black).  Ses grands-parents
paternels sont Black et (Black). Il a eu trois frères et une sœur, prénommés Phineas, Arcturus, Cygnus et Belvina.  Il était l'ainé de la lignée
des cinq enfants.  Il est décédé en 1952, à l'âge de 75 ans.

Famille de Sirius avec Hesper Gamp (Black)

Sirius et Hesper étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu trois fils prénommés Arcturus, Lycoris et Regulus.

Les enfants
 Arcturus Black

Arcturus a vu le jour en 1901.  Il est décédé en 1991, à l'âge de 90 ans.

 Lycoris Black
Lycoris a vu le jour en 1904.  Il s'est éteint en 1965, à l'âge de 61 ans.

 Regulus Black
Regulus est venu au monde en 1906.  Il s'est éteint en 1959, à l'âge de 53 ans.

 Sirius Black

Sirius a vu le jour le 7 août 1959.  Le père de Sirius était Orion Black et sa mère était
Walburga Black.  Son grand-père paternel était Arcturus Black et sa grand-mère
paternelle est Melania McMillan (Black); son grand-père maternel était Pollux Black et
sa grand-mère maternelle est Irma Crabbe (Black). Il a eu un frère prénommé Regulus. 
Il était le plus âgé des deux enfants.  Il est décédé en juin 1996, à l'âge de 36 ans.

Notes générales
Sirius was best friends with James Potter, Harry's father, and was also friends with Remus Lupin and
Peter Pettigrew. When the group discovered that Lupin was a werewolf, they studied secretly to
become Animagi in solidarity with Lupin, to keep him company during his transformations.



When the Potters went into hiding from Voldemort, they wanted to make Sirius their Secret-Keeper,
but at the last minute he convinced them to appoint Pettigrew to the task instead, since no one would
suspect such a move. Pettigrew immediately betrayed the Potters to Voldemort, and during the
subsequent confrontation with Sirius, caused an explosion to fake his own death, killing twelve nearby Muggle bystanders in the process. Sirius was left framed for
Pettigrew's "murder" and those of the bystanders, as well as the Potters' betrayal. In light of the overwhelming evidence against him, his guilt was assumed so
completely (in particular by the ruthless Barty Crouch) that he was sent straight to Azkaban without trial and imprisoned there for twelve years, during which he
endured relentless mental torture at the hands of the Azkaban guards, the dementors.

His later escape from prison led to the widest manhunt ever in the wizarding world (being the first person known to have escaped Azkaban, though in reality, he is
second to Barty Crouch, Jr.), and he fled Europe for a time, only to return on Dumbledore's orders in The Order of the Phoenix, where he was forced to stay in his
old family home, Grimmauld Place. It was impossible for The Order to reveal his location and prove him innocent for various reasons. His death at the end of The
Order of the Phoenix, in the Ministry itself, led to Dumbledore explaining his story to the Minister of Magic. Tragically, Sirius was only recognized as innocent after
his death.

Scolarité
Sirius a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Résidences
.

Notes sur la résidence
12 Grimmauld Place

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Sirius et James Potter étaient les meilleurs des amis.
Sirius avait une relation sociale inconnue avec Buckbeak.

 Walburga Black

Walburga a vu le jour en 1925.  Le père de Walburga était Pollux Black et sa mère est Irma Crabbe (Black).  Son grand-père paternel était
Cygnus Black et sa grand-mère paternelle est Violetta Bulstrode (Black). Elle a eu deux frères prénommés Cygnus et Alphard.  Elle s'est
éteinte en 1985, à l'âge de 60 ans.

Notes générales
Her hair was grey and messy, her eyes popping and rolling.
She died in 1985, but her portrait remained at 12 Grimmauld Place, where it screamed insults at the various members of The Order of the Phoenix, including her son
Sirius, after they made the house their headquarters. In the portrait she appears as an hysterical woman in a black cap whose eyes are rolling and whose yellow-
skinned face is stretched taught. Her unpleasant appearance may be more the result of her unpleasant attitude than of the natural aging process.



Parcours professionnel
Walburga était.

Notes sur la profession
She was the one who blasted "blood traitors" off the family tapestry.

 Voir Orion Black pour les détails de la  famille de Walburga avec lui.

 Black

Famille de Black avec (Black)

Black et (Black) sont mariés.  Ils ont eu deux fils et deux filles, prénommés Sirius, Phineas Nigellus, Isla et Elladora.

Les enfants
 Sirius Black

Sirius a vu le jour en 1845.  Il est décédé en 1853, à l'âge de 8 ans.

 Isla Black

 Phineas Nigellus Black
Phineas Nigellus a vu le jour en 1847.  Il est décédé en 1926, à l'âge de 79 ans.

 Elladora Black
Elladora a vu le jour en 1850.  Elle est décédée en 1931, à l'âge de 81 ans.

 (Black)

 Voir Black pour les détails de la  famille de (Black) avec lui.



Bones

 Susan Bones

Notes générales
Her aunt is Amelia Bones

Scolarité
Susan a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 



Boot

 Terry Boot

Scolarité
Terry a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Terry et Michael Corner sont les meilleurs des amis.



Brown

 Lavender Brown

Scolarité
Lavender a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Lavender et Parvati Patil sont les meilleures des amies.
Elle est follement entichée de Ronald (Ron) Bilius Weasley.



Bulstrode

 Milicent Bulstrode

Notes générales
Hermione attempts to pose as Millicent in order to covertly collect information from Draco Malfoy in the Slytherin common room. Hermione prepares some Polyjuice
Potion using a hair she she found on her robes after the Dueling Club wrestling match, assuming it was one of Millicent's, in order to take on Millicent's appearance.
As it turns out, the hair was from Millicent's cat, and thus Hermione takes on the appearance of the cat instead.

Scolarité
Milicent a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

 Violetta Bulstrode (Black)

 Voir Cygnus Black pour les détails de la  famille de Violetta avec lui.



Burke

 Hebert Burke

Famille d'Hebert avec Belvina Black (Burke)

Hebert et Belvina étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu deux fils et une fille, prénommés Burke, Burke et Burke.

Les enfants
 Burke

 Burke

 Burke

 Burke

Le père de Burke est Hebert Burke et sa mère était Belvina Black (Burke).  Son grand-père maternel était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa
grand-mère maternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Il a un frère et une sœur, prénommés Burke et Burke.

 Burke

Le père de Burke est Hebert Burke et sa mère était Belvina Black (Burke).  Son grand-père maternel était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa
grand-mère maternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Il a un frère et une sœur, prénommés Burke et Burke.

 Burke

Le père de Burke est Hebert Burke et sa mère était Belvina Black (Burke).  Son grand-père maternel était Phineas Nigellus Black et sa
grand-mère maternelle est Ursula Flint (Black). Elle a deux frères prénommés Burke et Burke.



C
Carmichael

 Eddie Carmichael

Notes générales
Carmichael tries to hawk a bottle of Baruffio's Brain Elixir to Harry and Ron for twelve Galleons before their O.W.L.s. (Eddie swore the elixir was solely responsible
for the nine Outstanding O.W.L.s he had achieved the year prior.) However, the transaction was terminated by Hermione Granger, who, acting as prefect,
confiscated the elixir (which was actually doxy droppings) and disposed of it in a toilet.

Carmichael seems to be highly intelligent, a distinguishing characteristic of all Ravenclaws, but unscrupulous.

Scolarité
Eddie a suivi Hogwarts - de 1990 à 1997. 



Chang

 Cho Chang

Cho a vu le jour en 1979.
Notes générales
Described as a short, very pretty girl with long, black hair. Cho is Harry's first crush and romantic
interest, although things don't work out between them.   She ends up dating Cedric Diggory, one of
the other champions of the Triwizard Tournament, until Cedric is murdered by Peter Pettigrew on Lord
Voldemort's orders at the end of the book.

Scolarité
Cho a suivi Hogwarts - de 1990 à 1997. 

Notes sur les études
Seeker for the Ravenclaw Quidditch team

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Cho et Marietta Edgecombe sont les meilleures des amies.



Clearwater

 Penelope (Penny) Clearwater

Notes générales
Penelope is a tall fgirl with long black curls. She apparently began dating Percy Weasley at the end of The Philosopher's Stone, because in the following summer the
other Weasley boys notice that Percy stayed shut up in his room all summer writing letters to someone. His correspondent was later revealed to be his girlfriend
Penelope.

Scolarité
Penny a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Notes sur les études
Penelope is a prefect.



Corner

 Michael Corner

Notes générales
Michael is best known as Ginny Weasley's first boyfriend. Later, he also dated Cho Chang, the two same girls as Harry Potter.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Michael et Anthony Goldstein sont les meilleurs des amis.
Lui et Terry Boot sont les meilleurs des amis.



Crabbe

 Irma Crabbe (Black)

 Voir Pollux Black pour les détails de la  famille d'Irma avec lui.

 Vincent Crabbe

Notes générales
Crabbe is large, has gorilla-like arms, and wears a pudding bowl-style haircut. He is very mean and
very stupid, which makes him little more than a "follower" of Malfoy.
His father, Crabbe Sr., is a Death Eater.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Vincent et Draco Malfoy ont un autre genre de relation émotive.



Creevey

 Colin Creevey

Notes générales
His brother is Dennis Creevey. He is two years older. He enjoys taking photographs of memorable
people, objects and events. He indulges this habit throughout his first year at Hogwarts, often pursuing
Harry for pictures to send home to his family. Harry found Colin's constant attention irksome.

Scolarité
Colin a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Colin est un admirateur à Harry Potter.

 Dennis Creevey

Notes générales
His brother is Colin Creevey. He is two years younger.



Crouch

 Barty Crouch Jr

Barty est venu au monde en 1963.
Notes sur la naissance
Crouch is a Death Eater who was captured with the group responsible for torturing Frank and Alice
Longbottom, parents of Neville Longbottom. His father, who headed the Department of Magical Law
Enforcement at the time, sentenced him to life imprisonment in Azkaban.

However, Crouch's father rescued him as a favour to his dying mother by switching their bodies.
Crouch's mother later died and was buried under his name. His father kept him under control with the
Imperius Curse and forced him to hide under an invisibility cloak at all times. Crouch was nursed back
to health by Winky, the family's House-Elf. Bertha Jorkins discovered the truth, and years later it
reached Lord Voldemort. He rescued Crouch and put his father under the Imperius Curse. Crouch
then kidnapped Mad-Eye Moody and, with the help of the polyjuice potion, took over Moody's job of
teaching Defence Against the Dark Arts. His father was later killed by Crouch himself.

Crouch planned to succeed where his master had failed, but also failed to kill Harry. Under the
influence of Veritaserum, a powerful truth potion, he recounted his plan and his intentions throughout the year. He was to be watched over so that he could give his
testimony later, but instead, before he could come to trial, he had his soul sucked out by Dementor's Kiss. It is important to note that he is still technically alive, but
one would hardly dare to identify what he has been reduced to as "alive." It is never revealed what happened to him after he had his soul sucked out, but it is
assumed he either died or was sent back to Azkaban.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Barty et Alastor (Mad-Eye) Moody sont inséparables.

 Caspar Crouch

Famille de Caspar avec Charis Black (Crouch)

Caspar et Charis étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu un fils et une fille, prénommés Crouch et Crouch.

Les enfants



 Crouch

 Crouch

 Crouch

Le père de Crouch est Caspar Crouch et sa mère était Charis Black (Crouch).  Son grand-père maternel était Arcturus Black et sa grand-
mère maternelle est Lysandra Yaxley (Black). Il a une sœur prénommée Crouch.

 Crouch

Le père de Crouch est Caspar Crouch et sa mère était Charis Black (Crouch).  Son grand-père maternel était Arcturus Black et sa grand-
mère maternelle est Lysandra Yaxley (Black). Elle a un frère prénommé Crouch.



Notes sur la photo
Roger with Fleur Delacour at the Yule ball

D
Davies

 Roger Davies

Scolarité
Roger a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Notes sur les études
Captain of the Ravenclaw Quidditch team and is one of the Chasers



Delacour

 Fleur Delacour

Fleur a vu le jour en 1977 à France.  Le père de Fleur est Mr Delacour et sa mère est
Mrs Delacour. Elle a une sœur prénommée Gabrielle.  Elle est la plus âgée des deux
enfants.

Notes générales
Silvery-blonde hair, deep blue eyes. Due to the heritage of her Veela grandmother, many boys are
immediately awestruck when they see her, and she is able to temporarily make herself almost
irresistible to the opposite sex.

Scolarité
Fleur a suivi Beauxbatons -. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Fleur et William (Bill) Weasley sont amoureux.
Fleur et Molly Prewett (Weasley) sont hostiles l'une vers l'autre.
Elle et Ginevra (Ginny) Weasley sont hostiles l'une vers l'autre.

 Voir William (Bill) Weasley pour les détails de la  famille de Fleur avec lui.

 Gabrielle Delacour

Gabrielle est venue au monde en 1987.  Le père de Gabrielle est Mr Delacour et sa mère est Mrs Delacour. Elle a une sœur prénommée
Fleur.  Elle est la plus jeune des deux enfants.

Notes générales
She is partly non-human, with a Veela grandmother. 

Scolarité
Gabrielle a suivi Beauxbatons -. 

Notes sur les études
During the Triwizard Tournament, in which Fleur was the champion for Beauxbatons, Gabrielle was chosen along with Cho Chang, Hermione Granger and Ron
Weasley to be the underwater "bait" for the champions to rescue. When Fleur did not manage to rescue Gabrielle, Harry Potter saved her.



 Mr Delacour

Famille de Mr Delacour avec Mrs Delacour

Mr Delacour et Mrs Delacour sont mariés.  Ils ont deux filles prénommées Fleur et Gabrielle.

Les enfants
 Fleur Delacour

Fleur est née en 1977 à France.

 Gabrielle Delacour
Gabrielle est née en 1987.

 Mrs Delacour

 Voir Mr Delacour pour les détails de la  famille de Mrs Delacour avec lui.



de_Mimsy-Porpington

 Sir Nicholas de Mimsy-Porpington

Il est décédé le 31 octobre 1492.
Notes sur le décès
He is a ghost

Notes générales
Nearly Headless Nick is the Gryffindor ghost whose neck was almost completely severed in life (45
swings to the neck with a blunt axe), but not enough to join in the games of the Headless Hunt, a
society of ghosts who had been decapitated on earth (a source of annual vexation to the ghost). Harry
Potter becomes friends with Sir Nicholas when he attends his "deathday" party (the 500th anniversary
of the event) in a Hogwarts dungeon.



Diggory

 Cedric Diggory

Cedric est venu au monde en 1978.  Il est décédé le 24 juin 1995, suite à un meurtre /
assassinat, à l'âge de 17 ans.

Notes sur le décès
Cedric dies during the Triwizard Tournament. During the third task, Harry saved Diggory's life twice
while in the maze, and in the race for the cup, Cedric refused to take the cup without Harry, so they
grasped it together.The cup turned out to be a portkey which transported them to Voldemort and his
servant Wormtail. Wormtail murdered Diggory with the Avada Kedavra curse. Harry escaped and
brought Cedric's body back to his parents.

Notes générales
Cedric was the Hufflepuff Quidditch captain and Seeker. Cedric's father is Amos Diggory, who works
at the Ministry of Magic; his girlfriend was Cho Chang. Cedric has been described as "the strong, but
silent type" and "extremely handsome"; as a character he showed a notable streak for modesty and
fairness. He was a very good student and a Prefect for the Hufflepuff House.



Doyle

 Gregory Doyle

Gregory est venu au monde en 1980.
Notes générales
He is friends with Draco Malfoy, generally following him around and doing his bidding. He seems to
lack all intelligence, magical talent, and independent thought, and thus uses only his size and strength
to bully other students or scare off anyone who threatens Malfoy. Malfoy has indicated that Goyle
cannot read.

Goyle's father is a Death Eater.

Scolarité
Gregory a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Gregory et Draco Malfoy ont un autre genre de relation émotive.



Dumbledore

 Albus Perceval Wulfric Brian Dumbledore

Albus a vu le jour en 1840.
Notes générales
Dumbledore  is one of the most respected men in the Wizarding world. Harry Potter looks to him as
his protector and guide.

Dumbledore is described as tall and thin, with long white hair and a long beard. He has blue eyes, a
very long and crooked nose (looking as if it had been broken at least twice) and long fingers. He wears half-moon spectacles. He claims to have a scar above his left
knee, its provenance unknown, which happens to be a perfect map of the London Underground.

Parcours professionnel
À partir de 1956, Albus était Headmaster, pour Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Enjoys chamber music and ten-pin bowling. Has a great affinity for sweets.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Albus a une autre relation sociale avec Harry Potter.

Notes sur la relation
Headmaster and friend to Harry Potter

Lui et Harry Potter sont les meilleurs des amis.
Albus a une relation sociale inconnue avec Fawkes.



Dursley

 Dudley Dursley

Le père de Dudley est Vernon Dursley et sa mère est Petunia Evans (Dursley).  Ses
grands-parents paternels sont Mr Dursley et Ms Dursley; ses grands-parents maternels
sont Mr Evans et Ms Evans. Il a un frère adoptif prénommé Harry.

Notes générales
Harry's only cousin, he is described as a large blonde boy. He is completely spoiled, and he gets a
horrible delight in bullying smaller kids, and shows a complete lack of sensitivity; he is also a glutton.

Dudley has been thoroughly spoiled since birth, getting mountains of birthday and Christmas presents
and then throwing a tantrum because he wanted more, being given two bedrooms in the house, never using one, and then screaming when it is given to Harry and
generally given his way in almost everything. He shows the symptoms of a brat from his first year itself, when a disgusted Professor McGonagall tells Dumbledore
how she saw the toddler Dudley kicking his mother and screaming for sweets.

A rude, belligerent and selfish boy, Dudley is quite an unlikable character, although he knows how to be polite when he wants to make an impression (notably when
his father's business associate came for dinner one evening). It can be inferred that he and Harry went to a private prep school in Surrey together, where Dudley
and his gang of bullies ruled the school, and where the rest of the students shunned Harry as they knew Dudley hated him. With each passing year Dudley was
overindulged in every way by his parents, which eventually made his morbidly obese and a careless student (he had reached the height and weight of a young killer
whale at the beginning of the fourth book). Throughout their childhood together, Dudley would take any opportunity he could to humiliate and torment his cousin,
Harry. Unlike his cousin, however, Dudley has no powers outside of his brutishness.

Scolarité
Dudley a suivi Smeltings -. 

Notes sur les études
The same year Harry started at Hogwarts, Dudley was enrolled at his father's old boarding school, Smeltings. Smeltings is described as a snobbish public
school with absurd traditions.

Résidences
.

Notes sur la résidence
Lives in the Surrey town of Little Whinghing

Relations sociales et émotionnelles



Dudley et Harry Potter sont hostiles l'un vers l'autre.

 Marjorie (Marge) Dursley

Le père de Marge est Mr Dursley et sa mère est Ms Dursley. Elle a un frère prénommé
Vernon.

Notes générales
Marjorie "Marge" Dursley is Vernon Dursley's sister and is described as being just like him, a large
woman with hardly any neck and even a moustache. 

Aunt Marge usually brings her dog Ripper with her to Privet Drive – he pines when he is away from
her – and treats him better than she treats most humans. While Aunt Marge is gone, Colonel Fubster takes care of her other dogs.

Terrorizes Harry Potter when she comes to visit.

Parcours professionnel
Marge était Dog breeder.

Résidences
.

Notes sur la résidence
Though she isn't a blood relative of Harry, he has been forced to call her "Aunt Marge". Marge lives out in the country, where she breeds bulldogs. Due to this
she hardly ever visits Privet Drive, to Harry's great delight. However, each of her visits stands out in Harry's mind for her cruelty to him. Aunt Marge thinks Harry
is a horrible boy, whose dad was a drunk and mother a fool.

Her most recent known visit was in Harry Potter and the Prisoner of Azkaban, when Harry made her float, making her resemble a balloon.

 Vernon Dursley

Le père de Vernon est Mr Dursley et sa mère est Ms Dursley. Il a une sœur
prénommée Marge.

Notes générales
Described as a big, beefy man, with hardly any neck, and a large mustache. He detests all magical
things, especially his nephew Harry. He and his wife, Petunia, have grudgingly raised Harry from an



Photos de l'épouse

early age, denying him any information about the magical world, including his parents. He reads the
Daily Mail newspaper.

Scolarité
Vernon a suivi Smeltings -. 

Parcours professionnel
Vernon était Director, pour Drill-making company named "Grunnings".

Notes sur la profession
Seems to be successful in his career.

Résidences
.

Notes sur la résidence
Lives in the Surrey town of Little Whinghing

Famille de Vernon avec Petunia Evans (Dursley)

Vernon et Petunia sont mariés.  Ils ont un fils biologique prénommé Dudley.  Ils ont aussi
un fils adoptif prénommé Harry.

Les enfants
 Harry Potter

Harry a vu le jour le 31 juillet 1980.  Son parrain est Sirius Black.
Notes sur la naissance
Harry Potter's parents were killed by Lord Voldemort when he was one, but he survived somehow, protected by his mother's love. This attack left him with a
thunderbolt-shaped scar on his forehead.

 Dudley Dursley

 Mr Dursley



Famille de Mr Dursley avec Ms Dursley

Mr Dursley et Ms Dursley sont mariés.  Ils ont un fils et une fille, prénommés Vernon et Marge.

Les enfants
 Marjorie (Marge) Dursley

 Vernon Dursley

 Ms Dursley

 Voir Mr Dursley pour les détails de la  famille de Ms Dursley avec lui.



E
Edgecombe

 Marietta Edgecombe

Notes générales
Marietta has curly, reddish-blonde hair and is a friend of Cho Chang.
Marietta's mother is Madam Edgecombe, who helped Cornelius Fudge and Dolores Umbridge take control of Hogwarts. Madam Edgecombe works in the Floo
Network Office, which is part of the Department of Magical Transportation in the Ministry of Magic, and she policed the Hogwarts fires, except for Umbridge's, to
make sure that nobody in the school made contact with anyone the Ministry did not want them to have contact with.

Scolarité
Marietta a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Notes sur les études
As Cho had a romantic interest in Harry Potter, who was at the centre of the Ministry's smear campaign, this left Marietta in a difficult position. Marietta joined
Dumbledore's Army entirely because of peer pressure. Dumbledore's Army was doing the one thing the Ministry didn't want to happen; training students in
combat.

Eventually, Marietta betrayed the D.A. to Umbridge; however, the parchment that all members had signed had been jinxed by Hermione, so she broke out with
pustules which spelled the word, "SNEAK". Umbridge took Marietta to testify against Harry, but Kingsley Shacklebolt swiftly modified her memory, to keep Harry
and his friends out of trouble.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Marietta et Cho Chang sont les meilleures des amies.



Evans

 Lily Evans (Potter)

Lily est née en 1960.  Le père de Lily est Mr Evans et sa mère est Ms Evans. Elle a eu une sœur prénommée Petunia.  Elle est décédée le
31 octobre 1981, à l'âge de 21 ans.

Notes générales
She has bright green almond-shaped eyes.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Lily et Tom (Lord Voldemort) Marvolo Riddle étaient violents à l'encontre de l'autre.

 Voir James Potter pour les détails de la  famille de Lily avec lui.

 Petunia Evans (Dursley)

Le père de Petunia est Mr Evans et sa mère est Ms Evans. Elle a eu une sœur
prénommée Lily.

Notes générales
Is described as being a blonde woman, with bony hands, a horsey face and a very long neck, which
she uses to spy on her neighbours. Was bitter and jealous that her parents were proud to have a
witch in the family.

Parcours professionnel
Petunia était.

Notes sur la profession
She obsessively follows news about divorced movie stars while sniffing, "as if we're interested in their sordid affairs".

At some point she met Vernon Dursley and married him.  Petunia Dursley hadn't seen her sister for years and usually pretended she didn't have one - The
Evans sisters weren't talking as Lily Potter knew how her sister felt about her. However one day Petunia discovered her nephew Harry Potter on her doorstep as
she put out the milk bottles.

There was a note left with baby Harry by Albus Dumbledore, which explained that his parents Lily and James had been killed by Lord Voldemort, how Lily Potter
had sacrificed herself to save her son's life and how living with his only other relatives would protect him from Lord Voldemort. Petunia and Vernon agreed to
raise Harry, but kept him as downtrodden as possible in order to squash the magic out of him; they never told him how his parents died, instead claiming they
had died in a car crash.



When Petunia and her husband, Vernon, attempted to throw Harry out of their house at the beginning of Order of the Phoenix, she receives a Howler from
Dumbledore – "Remember my last, Petunia", which JKR has confirmed is referring to the note he left with one-year-old Harry on their doorstep. Rowling has
also said that Dumbledore had corresponded with Petunia before that. Aunt Petunia has, therefore, more knowledge about the wizarding world than she will
admit. Furthermore, Petunia has proved she knows what dementors and Azkaban are, claiming to have overheard a conversation between Lily and an "awful
boy" that might have been James Potter. Petunia normally refers to James using his name, leaving the possibility that she has met other wizards.

Résidences
.

Notes sur la résidence
Lives in the Surrey town of Little Whinghing

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Petunia néglige Harry Potter.

 Voir Vernon Dursley pour les détails de la  famille de Petunia avec lui.

 Mr Evans

Notes générales
They were said to be proud to have a witch in the family.  Showed up in the mirror of Erised.

Famille de Mr Evans avec Ms Evans

Mr Evans et Ms Evans sont mariés.  Ils ont eu deux filles prénommées Lily et Petunia.

Les enfants
 Lily Evans (Potter)

Lily a vu le jour en 1960.  Elle s'est éteinte le 31 octobre 1981, à l'âge de 21 ans.

 Petunia Evans (Dursley)

 Ms Evans



Notes générales
They were said to be proud to have a witch in the family.  Showed up in the mirror of Erised.

 Voir Mr Evans pour les détails de la  famille de Ms Evans avec lui.



F
Filch

 Argus Filch

Notes générales
While he arguably does not act maliciously, and is not an evil character, he is certainly both short-
and ill-tempered, which has made him very unpopular with the student body. Filch's attempts to
enforce the letter of rules against activities such as being outside the dorms late make life very
inconvenient for Harry Potter and many of his friends. His knowledge of the secrets and shortcuts of
the castle is nearly unparalleled.

Parcours professionnel
Argus était Caretaker, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Argus a une relation sociale inconnue avec Mrs Norris (My sweet).



Finch-Fletchley

 Justin Finch-Fletchley

Scolarité
Justin a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 



Finnigan

 Seamus Finnigan

Scolarité
Seamus a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Seamus et Dean Thomas sont très intimes.



Flint

 Marcus Flint

Notes générales
He is described as looking like he has some troll blood in him (which is unlikely given that trolls are
Beasts, not Beings). 

Scolarité
Marcus a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Notes sur les études
Captain of the Slytherin Quidditch team during Harry Potter's first three years at Hogwart.

Marcus Flint is a sixth year student in Harry's first year and is still in school two years later when he should have already finished school. Author J.K. Rowling
explained this away by saying that he failed his exams[1]. In later printings of the first book, however, he is a Fifth Year. Explanation notwithstanding, Harry
Potter fans have taken to calling minor textual errors in the series "flints," after this particular mistake.

 Ursula Flint (Black)

 Voir Phineas Nigellus Black pour les détails de la  famille d'Ursula avec lui.



Flitwick

 Filius Flitwick

Filius est né le 17 octobre.

Parcours professionnel
Filius était Charms Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Il était Head of Ravenclaw, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.



G
Gamp

 Hesper Gamp (Black)

 Voir Sirius Black pour les détails de la  famille d'Hesper avec lui.



Gaunt

 Marvolo Gaunt

Il s'est éteint en 1927.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Marvolo abusait Merope Gaunt (Riddle).
Salazar Slytherin avait une autre relation sociale avec Marvolo.

Notes sur la relation
Ancestor of Marvolo Gaunt

Famille de Marvolo

Marvolo et <Inconnue> étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu un fils et une fille, prénommés Morphin et Merope.

Les enfants
 Morphin Gaunt

Morphin est né en 1900.  Il s'est éteint en 1970, à l'âge de 70 ans.

 Merope Gaunt (Riddle)
Merope est venue au monde en 1907.  Elle s'est éteinte le 31 décembre 1926, à l'âge de 19 ans.

Notes sur le décès
Died one hour after giving birth to Tom.

 Merope Gaunt (Riddle)

Merope est venue au monde en 1907.  Le père de Merope était Marvolo Gaunt et sa mère est <Inconnue>. Elle a eu un frère prénommé
Morphin.  Elle était la plus jeune des deux enfants.  Elle est décédée le 31 décembre 1926, à l'âge de 19 ans.

Notes sur le décès
Died one hour after giving birth to Tom.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles



Merope était follement entichée de Tom Riddle (Sr.).
Marvolo Gaunt abusait Merope.

 Voir Tom Riddle (Sr.) pour les détails de la  famille de Merope avec lui.

 Morphin Gaunt

Morphin a vu le jour en 1900.  Le père de Morphin était Marvolo Gaunt et sa mère est <Inconnue>. Il a eu une sœur prénommée Merope.  Il
était le plus âgé des deux enfants.  Il s'est éteint en 1970, à l'âge de 70 ans.

Notes générales
Parselmouth and sociopath. Morfin is seen dressed in rags. His thick hair is so matted with dirt the color was indistinguishable. "Several of his teeth were missing.
His eyes were small and dark and stared in opposite directions." 



Goldstein

 Anthony Goldstein

Notes générales
Anthony was one of the D.A. members to assist Harry on the train against Draco Malfoy, Vincent Crabbe, and Gregory Goyle when they attempt to ambush Harry.

Scolarité
Anthony a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Notes sur les études
Anthony becomes a prefect in 5th year

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Anthony et Michael Corner sont les meilleurs des amis.



Granger

 Hermione Granger

Hermione est venue au monde le 19 septembre 1979.
Notes générales
Hermione is best friends with Harry Potter and Ron Weasley. She is very smart and she applies
herself to her studies, which makes her the best student in her class.  

She has a cat name Crookshank, it is part Kneazle.

Scolarité
Hermione a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Hermione a une relation sociale inconnue avec Crookshanks.
Elle et Harry Potter sont très intimes.



Grubby-Plank

 Wilhelmina Grubby-Plank

Parcours professionnel
Wilhelmina était Care of Magical Creatures Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
She substituted for Hagrid when he was away from Hogwarts.
she is a reasonably competent teacher, passing even Dolores Umbridge's inspection without incident. She seems always level-headed, cheerful and efficient,
and fends off Umbridge's questions without losing her temper or incriminating anybody. She claims to be very happy with the way Dumbledore runs the school.
In Harry Potter and the Order of the Phoenix, Harry trusts her enough to ask her to heal his owl Hedwig when she is injured. Nevertheless, he is always
somewhat annoyed by the fact that she is a much better teacher than Hagrid, to whom Harry remains loyal no matter how close to fatal his classes may be.



H
Hagrid

 Rubeus Hagrid

Rubeus est venu au monde le 6 décembre 1928.
Notes générales
Hagrid is twice as tall as the average man and nearly three times as wide. He loves animals and
magical creatures, particularly those that are unusual or dangerous. Hagrid is known for his thick
West country accent.

Hagrid is romantically interested with Madame Maxime -- a half-giantess and headmistress of the French magic school Beauxbatons. Hagrid also has a half-brother,
a giant named Grawp.

Scolarité
Rubeus a suivi Hogwarts - à partir de 1939. 

Parcours professionnel
Rubeus était Groundskeeper, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Il était Care of Magical Creatures Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Rubeus et Harry Potter sont les meilleurs des amis.
Rubeus avait une relation sociale inconnue avec Aragog.
Il a une relation sociale inconnue avec Fang.
Il a une relation sociale inconnue avec Fluffy.
Il a une relation sociale inconnue avec Norbert.
Il a une relation sociale inconnue avec Buckbeak.



Higgens

 Bob Higgens

Famille de Bob avec Isla Black

Bob et Isla sont mariés.



Hooch

 Rolanda Hooch

Notes générales
Madam Hooch is described as having grey hair, cut short, and "yellow and hawk-like" eyes. Madam
Hooch learned to fly on one of the old Silver Arrows, which are now no longer made. They were
considered the true forerunner of the racing broom.

Parcours professionnel
Rolanda était Flying Instructor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Elle était Quidditch referee, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.



Notes sur la photo
Angelina played by Danielle Tabor

J
Johnson

 Angelina Johnson

Angelina est née en octobre 1977.
Notes générales
Angelina is a tall black girl with long braided hair, two years older than Harry. She has been a Chaser
on the Gryffindor Quidditch team since her second year, and became the team captain in her seventh
year.

Scolarité
Angelina a suivi Hogwarts -. 



L
Lestrange

 Rodolphus Lestrange

Famille de Rodolphus avec Bellatrix Black (Lestrange)

Rodolphus et Bellatrix sont mariés.



Lockhart

 Gilderoy Lockhart

Notes générales
He is a famous wizarding celebrity, having written many books on Dark Creatures and his encounters
with them. He has blond, wavy hair and particularly straight and shiny teeth. He is narcissistic as he
always thinks about beauty for himself, self-obsessed, and something of a buffoon. Despite his
celebrity status amongst the wizarding community, his fan base consists mostly of middle-aged
women and teenage girls.

Parcours professionnel
De 1992 à 1993, Gilderoy était Defense Against the Dark Arts Professor, pour
Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Gilderoy Lockhart was exposed as a fraud when, trying to avoid travelling into the Chamber of Secrets, he revealed that he had not in fact performed all the
amazing feats described in his books — instead, he had been stealing others' stories, placing memory charms on those people and taking credit for their
accomplishments. 



Longbottom

 Harfang Longbottom

Famille d'Harfang avec Callidora Black (Longbottom)

Harfang et Callidora sont mariés.  Ils ont un fils et une fille, prénommés Longbottom et Longbottom.

Les enfants
 Longbottom

 Longbottom

 Neville Longbottom

Neville est venu au monde le 30 juillet 1980.
Notes sur la naissance
Son of Frank and Alice Longbottom.

Notes générales
Neville is a plump, rather bumbling, Gryffindor student in Harry's year. He has a notoriously bad
memory. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Neville et Harry Potter sont les meilleurs des amis.
Neville a une relation sociale inconnue avec Trevor.

 Longbottom

Le père de Longbottom est Harfang Longbottom et sa mère est Callidora Black (Longbottom).  Son grand-père maternel était Arcturus
Black et sa grand-mère maternelle est Lysandra Yaxley (Black). Il a une sœur prénommée Longbottom.

 Longbottom



Le père de Longbottom est Harfang Longbottom et sa mère est Callidora Black (Longbottom).  Son grand-père maternel était Arcturus
Black et sa grand-mère maternelle est Lysandra Yaxley (Black). Elle a un frère prénommé Longbottom.



Lovegood

 Luna Lovegood

Notes générales
Luna has straggly, waist-length dirty-blond hair and is described as having a dazed look on her face. Her eyes are described as "silvery" and "misty", which
suggests they may be pale grey. They are also described as "protuberant", which adds to the peculiarity of her appearance.

Scolarité
Luna a suivi Hogwarts - de 1992 à 1999. 



Lupin

 Remus (Moony) Lupin

Remus, alias Moony, est venu au monde le 10 mars 1958.
Notes générales
Lupin was bitten by the vicious werewolf Fenrir Greyback as a young child (some believe his age to
have been around 6), thus becoming a werewolf himself.

Parcours professionnel
De 1993 à 1994, Moony était Defense Against the Dark Arts Professor, pour
Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
During his tenure, he gave Harry private lessons in casting the Patronus Charm, the only known means of defence against Dementors. His students, excepting
a few from Slytherin, held him in extremely high regard and loved the hands-on style of his classes. He was considered by Harry and his friends to have been
their best Defence teacher, although his competition was hardly stiff in this regard.



M
MacMillan

 Ernie MacMillan

Scolarité
Ernie a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Notes sur les études
Prefect for Hufflepuff



Malfoy

 Draco Malfoy

Draco est venu au monde le 5 juin 1980.  Le père de Draco est Lucius Malfoy et sa
mère est Narcissa (Cissy) Black (Malfoy).  Son grand-père maternel était Cygnus Black
et sa grand-mère maternelle est Druella Rosier (Black).  Il est fils unique.

Notes générales
Draco is Harry Potter's principal rival at school. The rivalry between the two is such that Harry has at
times perceived Draco to be his archnemesis. Draco is described as a pale-faced boy with white-
blond hair, pointed features, and cold grey eyes. Harry describes him as a spoiled, arrogant, and
selfish person.

Scolarité
Draco a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Notes sur les études
Draco plays a crucial role in Half-Blood Prince, when Lord Voldemort orders him to murder the
Headmaster of Hogwarts, Albus Dumbledore. Like Regulus Black, Draco is infatuated by the Dark
Arts and eagerly takes on the task as a chance for glory, of which he seems to get very little. In
an effort to prove himself, Draco works alone without the help of his cronies, Crabbe and Goyle, or his favourite professor, Severus Snape. Under his aunt
Bellatrix Lestrange's instruction, Draco has become quite proficient in Occlumency, a skill that Harry has never mastered.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Draco et Vincent Crabbe ont un autre genre de relation émotive.
Lui et Gregory Doyle ont un autre genre de relation émotive.

 Lucius Malfoy



Lucius a vu le jour en 1954.
Notes générales
Father was Abraxas Malfoy. 
He has white-blond hair and grey eyes.

Scolarité
Lucius a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Parcours professionnel
Lucius était Governor, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Lucius Malfoy was a governor of Hogwarts, until he was fired for blackmailing the other governors
into suspending the school's headmaster. He is currently incarcerated at the island prison of
Azkaban on charges of blackmail and Death Eater activity.

Famille de Lucius avec Narcissa (Cissy) Black (Malfoy)

Lucius et Cissy sont mariés.  Ils ont un fils prénommé Draco.

Les enfants
 Draco Malfoy

Draco est venu au monde le 5 juin 1980.



McGonagall

 Minerva McGonagall

Minerva a vu le jour le 4 octobre 1925.
Notes générales
McGonagall has black hair, typically drawn into a tight bun. She wears emerald green robes, and
always a very prim expression. She is also one of Albus Dumbledore's staunchest supporters 

Scolarité
Minerva a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Parcours professionnel
À partir de 1956, Minerva était Transfiguration Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Elle était Deputy Headmistress, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Elle était Head of Gryffindor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.



McLaggen

 Cormac McLaggen

Notes générales
An aggressive and arrogant character. Tried out to be the keeper in the Quidditch team. Replaced Ron as Keeper and the game was a disaster because he ordered
the team about instead of focusing on his own position.

Scolarité
Cormac a suivi Hogwarts -. 



McMillan

 Melania McMillan (Black)

 Voir Arcturus Black pour les détails de la  famille de Melania avec lui.



Moody

 Alastor (Mad-Eye) Moody

Notes générales
Moody is horribly scarred, described as looking as if he had been carved out of wood by a person
with only the crudest understanding of the human form. He has lost several body parts, including an
eye, leg, and part of his nose in fighting practitioners of the Dark Arts, and is cautious—some might
say paranoid— he refuses to eat or drink anything which he himself has not prepared 'as it is all too
easy to poison an unattended cup.' 

Parcours professionnel
De 1994 à 1995, Mad-Eye était Defense Against the Dark Arts Professor, pour
Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Moody was appointed as the Defence Against the Dark Arts teacher at Hogwarts. Before the school year began, however, he was locked up in a chest by Barty
Crouch Jr, a faithful follower of Voldemort, who used a Polyjuice Potion to take his form in order to replace him. Moody owes his life to the fact that one
ingredient of the Polyjuice Potion is a part of the person whose form is to be assumed, such as a tuft of hair. Crouch Jr. needed to keep him alive, under the
Imperius Curse, so he would be able to use his hair in the potion and question him. Moody's habit of carrying his own drink in a private hip flask allowed Crouch
to take the Potion regularly without raising suspicion.

Il était Auror.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Mad-Eye et Barty Crouch Jr sont inséparables.



N
Nott

 Theodore Nott

Notes générales
His father, Nott, is a very elderly widower and Death Eater.
Theodore is a clever loner who does not feel the need to join any gang, including Malfoy's.

Scolarité
Theodore a suivi Hogwarts -. 



P
Parkinson

 Pansy Parkinson

Notes générales
Pansy is described as having a hard, pug-like face and she is often seen as Draco Malfoy's female
counterpart, and his love interest by default.

Scolarité
Pansy a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 



Notes sur la photo
Parvati in her Yule Ball dress, played by Shefali

Chowdhury

Patil

 Padma Patil

Notes générales
Identical twin sister to Parvati Patil in Gryffindor.

Scolarité
Padma a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Notes sur les études
She became a Ravenclaw prefect in her 5th year.

 Parvati Patil

Notes générales
Has an identical twin sister Padma in Ravenclaw.

Scolarité
Parvati a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Parvati et Lavender Brown sont les meilleures des amies.



Pettigrew

 Peter (Wormtail) Pettigrew (Scabbers)

Peter, alias Wormtail, est venu au monde en 1957.
Notes sur la naissance
Sirius and Remus Lupin reveal that Pettigrew is an Animagus who takes the form of a small rat. Called
"Wormtail," he had become the secret-keeper for James Potter and his wife Lily Evans when Harry
was a baby, in hopes that Lord Voldemort would pursue Black instead. However, he betrayed the
Potters to Voldemort in order to gain the Dark Lord's favour. During the confrontation with Sirius on
that fateful night, it was actually Pettigrew who blasted the muggles and then transformed himself to
escape with the other rats down into the sewers. He left behind a finger, successfully faking his own
death and framing Black for his and the Potters' deaths.

Notes générales
Pettigrew had masqueraded as Scabbers, the pet rat owned at first by Percy Weasley, then by his brother Ron. It has not been revealed how Peter, as Scabbers,
managed to get into the Weasley family. However, Pettigrew used his time with them to his advantage: he remained alert for any news about Voldemort or Black.
None of the Weasleys took particular note that "Scabbers" outlived a common garden rat and had a missing toe.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Wormtail a une relation sociale inconnue avec Percival (Percy) Ignatius Weasley.
Il/elle a une relation sociale inconnue avec Ronald (Ron) Bilius Weasley.



Pince

 Irma Pince

Parcours professionnel
Irma était Librarian, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
She is compared to an "underfed vulture" and tries to protect her books from students by placing odd jinxes on them.



Pomfrey

 Poppy Pomfrey

Parcours professionnel
Poppy était Nurse, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
She is in charge of the hospital wing in the school of Hogwarts and is depicted as a stern and
competent woman who takes her profession seriously.



Potter

 Charlus Potter

Famille de Charlus avec Dorea Black (Potter)

Charlus et Dorea étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu un fils prénommé Potter.

Les enfants
 Potter

 Harry Potter

Harry a vu le jour le 31 juillet 1980.  Son parrain est Sirius Black.
Notes sur la naissance
Harry Potter's parents were killed by Lord Voldemort when he was one, but he survived somehow,
protected by his mother's love. This attack left him with a thunderbolt-shaped scar on his forehead.

Le père d'Harry était James Potter et sa mère était Lily Evans (Potter).  Ses grands-
parents maternels sont Mr Evans et Ms Evans.  Il est fils unique.  Il a été adopté par
Vernon Dursley & Petunia Evans (Dursley).

Notes générales
Harry Potter is the central character of the Harry Potter series. He is a young wizard studying at Hogwarts School of Magic and Wizardry. 

He has brilliant green eyes, the same as his mother’s, black hair, perpetually messy, sticks up in the back, same as his father's. He wears round glasses; he is short
and thin, with knobbly knees. He has a lightning-bolt scar on forehead.

Scolarité
Harry a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Notes sur les études
Gifted wizard, excelling in Defense Against the Dark Arts and Quidditch, and capable leader of his house Griffyndor.

Parcours professionnel



Harry était.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Harry et Tom (Lord Voldemort) Marvolo Riddle sont inséparables mais hostiles.
Lui et Ronald (Ron) Bilius Weasley sont très intimes.
Lui et Hermione Granger sont très intimes.
Albus Perceval Wulfric Brian Dumbledore a une autre relation sociale avec Harry.

Notes sur la relation
Headmaster and friend to Harry Potter

Il a une relation sociale inconnue avec Hedwig.
Lui et Dudley Dursley sont hostiles l'un vers l'autre.
Lui et Rubeus Hagrid sont les meilleurs des amis.
Lui et Albus Perceval Wulfric Brian Dumbledore sont les meilleurs des amis.
Lui et Severus Snape sont hostiles l'un vers l'autre.
Petunia Evans (Dursley) le néglige.
Lui et Neville Longbottom sont les meilleurs des amis.
Lui et Ginevra (Ginny) Weasley sont amoureux.
Colin Creevey est un admirateur à lui.
Romilda Vane est follement entichée de lui.

 James Potter

James est venu au monde en 1960.  Il est décédé le 31 octobre 1981, à l'âge de 21 ans.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
James et Tom (Lord Voldemort) Marvolo Riddle étaient violents à l'encontre de l'autre.
Lui et Sirius Black étaient les meilleurs des amis.
Lui et Severus Snape étaient hostiles l'un vers l'autre.

Famille de James avec Lily Evans (Potter)

James et Lily se sont unis en 1979.  Ils ont eu un fils prénommé Harry.

Les enfants



Les enfants
 Harry Potter

Harry est venu au monde le 31 juillet 1980.  Son parrain est Sirius Black.
Notes sur la naissance
Harry Potter's parents were killed by Lord Voldemort when he was one, but he survived somehow, protected by his mother's love. This attack left him with a
thunderbolt-shaped scar on his forehead.

 Potter

Le père de Potter est Charlus Potter et sa mère était Dorea Black (Potter).  Son grand-père maternel était Cygnus Black et sa grand-mère
maternelle est Violetta Bulstrode (Black).  Il est fils unique.



Prewett

 Fabian Prewett

Le père de Fabian est Mr Prewett et sa mère est Ms Prewett.  Ses grands-parents paternels sont <Inconnu> et <Inconnue>. Il a un frère et
une sœur, prénommés Gideon et Molly.

Notes générales
Fabian was a member of the original Order of the Phoenix, but, according to Alastor Moody he died as a hero with his brother. Both are in a picture of the original
Order members that Moody shows to Harry. They were brutally killed by five Death Eaters, including Antonin Dolohov, who went to Azkaban for it.

 Gideon Prewett

Le père de Gideon est Mr Prewett et sa mère est Ms Prewett.  Ses grands-parents paternels sont <Inconnu> et <Inconnue>. Il a un frère
et une sœur, prénommés Fabian et Molly.

Notes générales
Gideon was a member of the original Order of the Phoenix, but, according to Alastor Moody he died as a hero with his brother. Both are in a picture of the original
Order members that Moody shows to Harry. They were brutally killed by five Death Eaters, including Antonin Dolohov, who went to Azkaban for it.

 Ignatus Prewett

Le père d'Ignatus est <Inconnu> et sa mère est <Inconnue>. Il a un frère prénommé Mr Prewett.

Famille d'Ignatus avec Lucretia Black

Ignatus et Lucretia étaient mariés.

 Molly Prewett (Weasley)

Molly est venue au monde le 30 octobre 1950.  Le père de Molly est Mr Prewett et sa
mère est Ms Prewett.  Ses grands-parents paternels sont <Inconnu> et <Inconnue>.
Elle a deux frères prénommés Gideon et Fabian.

Notes générales
Her youngest children, Ron and Ginny, are best friends with Harry Potter and Hermione Granger.



Molly seems to have taken Harry and Hermione, both of them without magical families, under her wing
and treats them with motherly affection as unofficial members of her family. Harry especially is treated
with her over-protective tendencies, because he is an orphan and his real adoptive family mistreats
him. 

Parcours professionnel
Molly était Witch housewife.

Notes sur la profession
Molly also homeschooled her seven children before they attended Hogwarts, apparently a common alternative to Muggle primary school in the wizarding world.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Molly et Fleur Delacour sont hostiles l'une vers l'autre.

 Voir Arthur Weasley pour les détails de la  famille de Molly avec lui.

 Mr Prewett

Le père de Mr Prewett est <Inconnu> et sa mère est <Inconnue>. Il a un frère prénommé Ignatus.

Famille de Mr Prewett avec Ms Prewett

Mr Prewett et Ms Prewett sont mariés.  Ils ont deux fils et une fille, prénommés Gideon, Fabian et Molly.

Les enfants
 Molly Prewett (Weasley)

Molly est venue au monde le 30 octobre 1950.

 Gideon Prewett

 Fabian Prewett

 Ms Prewett

 Voir Mr Prewett pour les détails de la  famille de Ms Prewett avec lui.





Q
Quirrell

 Prof Quirinus Quirrell

Parcours professionnel
De 1991 à 1992, Quirinus était Defense Against the Dark Arts Professor, pour
Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
It is revealed that, during his travels, Quirrell had met a barely-alive Voldemort. Voldemort,
seeking to restore his physical form, entered Quirrell as a host body, using him in a plan to steal
the Philosopher's Stone from vault 713 in Gringotts Bank, where it had been deposited for
safekeeping by Albus Dumbledore. Fortunately, Hagrid had removed the Stone from the vault
earlier that same day to take it to Hogwarts. 

To conceal the fact that Lord Voldemort's face was on the back of his head, Quirrell decided to wear the turban, hiding its purpose with a story that it had been
given to him by an African prince as a thank-you for getting rid of a troublesome zombie. In order to keep Voldemort alive, he started killing unicorns in the
Forbidden Forest and drinking their blood.

On Halloween Quirrell let the troll in as a diversion, and went to the third-floor corridor where the Stone was now hidden. Severus Snape, who already suspected
Quirrell, went to the third floor in order to stop him. Snape was bitten by Fluffy.

In order to figure out how to get past Fluffy, Quirrell got Hagrid drunk, and gave him a dragon's egg, something Hagrid had always wanted. Quirrell sent a letter
to Dumbledore, telling him to go to the Ministry of Magic; Quirrell took advantage of his absence to try to reach the Stone, and was pursued - unwittingly, as they
thought they were pursuing Snape - by Harry, Ron and Hermione.

During Harry's final encounter with him - at which Voldemort reveals himself on the back of Quirrell's head and speaks directly to Harry - Quirrell is killed. Due to
the lingering protection from Lily Potter's sacrifice of love for her son, Quirrell is unable to touch Harry without suffering extreme pain. Although Harry is
rendered unconscious, he holds off Quirrell long enough for aid to arrive, at which point Voldemort flees in his spirit form. His departure causes Quirrell's death,
hence Dumbledore's comment that Voldemort is as merciless to his followers as to his enemies. 



R
Riddle

 Tom Riddle (Sr.)

Tom est né en 1903.  Il est décédé en 1943, à l'âge de 40 ans.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Merope Gaunt (Riddle) était follement entichée de Tom.

Famille de Tom avec Merope Gaunt (Riddle)

Tom et Merope étaient mariés.  Ils ont eu un fils prénommé Lord Voldemort.

Les enfants
 Tom (Lord Voldemort) Marvolo Riddle

Tom, alias Lord Voldemort, est né le 31 décembre 1926.

 Tom (Lord Voldemort) Marvolo Riddle

Tom, alias Lord Voldemort, est né le 31 décembre 1926.  Le père de Lord Voldemort
était Tom Riddle (Sr.) et sa mère était Merope Gaunt (Riddle).  Son grand-père
maternel était Marvolo Gaunt et sa grand-mère maternelle est <Inconnue>.  Il est fils
unique.

Notes générales
Evil wizard, chief antagonist. He desires above all things to secure unmatched power and immortality
though Dark magic.  Most wizards fear to speak his name and call him "You-Know-Who" or "He-Who-Must-Not-Be-Named".

Scolarité
Lord Voldemort a suivi Hogwarts -. 



Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Lord Voldemort et Lily Evans (Potter) étaient violents à l'encontre de l'autre.
Lui et James Potter étaient violents à l'encontre de l'autre.
Lord Voldemort et Harry Potter sont inséparables mais hostiles.
Lui et Nagini sont très intimes.



Rosier

 Druella Rosier (Black)

 Voir Cygnus Black pour les détails de la  famille de Druella avec lui.



S
Sinistra

 Aurora Sinistra

Parcours professionnel
Aurora était Astronomy Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Her classes are held at midnight on the top of the Astronomy Tower, the tallest tower of Hogwarts which is otherwise out of bounds for students.



Slughorn

 Horace Slughorn

Notes générales
Slughorn is described as having prominent, pale-gooseberry eyes, a "shiny pate," and an "enormous, silver, walrus-like moustache." He is "enormously fat", but not
very tall, reaching only up to Albus Dumbledore's chin. He considers himself to be an old man who suffers from a weak, wheezy chest and rheumatism.

Parcours professionnel
De 1930 à 1980, Horace était Head of Slytherin, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
De 1930 à 1980, il était Potions Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
During his long initial period of employment at Hogwarts, Slughorn taught several of the main characters in the Harry Potter story. Among his pupils were a
young Severus Snape and Lily Evans, Harry's mother and one of Slughorn's favourite students, whom he repeatedly praises as "one of the brightest I ever
taught...vivacious...charming...cheeky". Significantly, however, an earlier cohort of students included Tom Marvolo Riddle. On one occasion, Riddle questioned
Slughorn about Horcruxes, artifacts which could act as vessels for pieces of a person's soul in order to grant immortality. Having learnt of the nature of
Horcruxes, Riddle went on to perform the necessary Dark magic to create his own Horcruxes, which contributed to his formidable power in his later reign of
terror under his assumed name of Lord Voldemort.

De 1996 à 1997, il était Head of Slytherin, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
De 1996 à 1997, il était Potions Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Slughorn is keen to build connections, and makes a habit of hosting regular receptions for students who are famous, related to famous people, or gifted or
talented in one way or another. Known as "The Slug Club", this coterie of students is at the core of Slughorn's constant round of dinners, parties and receptions.
In this way he also demonstrates that he is prone to show a large amount of favouritism



Slytherin

 Salazar Slytherin

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Salazar avait une autre relation sociale avec Marvolo Gaunt.

Notes sur la relation
Ancestor of Marvolo Gaunt



Smith

 Zacharias Smith

Scolarité
Zacharias a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Notes sur les études
Chaser for the Hufflepuff Quidditch team



Snape

 Severus Snape

Severus est venu au monde le 9 janvier 1960.

Parcours professionnel
Jusqu'en 1996, Severus était Potions Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Was Harry's teacher from 1st to 5th year

De 1996 à 1997, il était Defense Against the Dark Arts Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Il était Head of Slytherin, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Severus et James Potter étaient hostiles l'un vers l'autre.
Lui et Harry Potter sont hostiles l'un vers l'autre.



Spinnet

 Alicia Spinnet

Notes générales
Alicia Spinnet was on the reserve team but she later joined the team. Alicia is most often the chaser
who attempts penalty shots for Gryffindor when the other team commits a foul. 

Scolarité
Alicia a suivi Hogwarts -. 



Sprout

 Pomona Sprout

Pomona est née le 15 mai.
Notes générales
She is a dumpy, cheerful little witch. She wears shabby earth-covered robes and a patched and
frayed hat over her fly-away grey hair.

Scolarité
Pomona a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Parcours professionnel
Pomona était Herbology Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Elle était Head of Hufflepuff, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.



T
Thomas

 Dean Thomas

Scolarité
Dean a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Notes sur les études
Noted for being good at drawing and forging signatures

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Dean et Seamus Finnigan sont très intimes.



Tonks

 Nymphadora Tonks

Nymphadora a vu le jour en 1973.  Le père de Nymphadora est Ted Tonks et sa mère est Andromeda Black (Tonks).  Son grand-père
maternel était Cygnus Black et sa grand-mère maternelle est Druella Rosier (Black).  Elle est fille unique.

Notes générales
Her hair colour varies (usually bubble-gum pink, natural colour likely mousy brown); her eye colour also varies.
She is in love with Remus Lupin, but was frustrated and depressed by his refusal to pursue the romance

Scolarité
Nymphadora a suivi Hogwarts - de 1984 à 1991. 

Parcours professionnel
Nymphadora était Auror.

Notes sur la profession
She is a Metamorphmagus. She can alter her appearance at will and makes heavy use of this knack, not only as a phenomenal gift in the art of disguise but for
the lighter purposes of experimenting with her appearance and entertainment. She is notoriously clumsy and unskillful at household spells.

 Ted Tonks

Famille de Ted avec Andromeda Black (Tonks)

Ted et Andromeda sont mariés.  Ils ont une fille prénommée Nymphadora.

Les enfants
 Nymphadora Tonks

Nymphadora est venue au monde en 1973.



Trelawney

 Sybill Patricia Trelawney

Notes générales
Her first name is spelled Sibyll in the United States.

Trelawney wears many gaudy bangles, cloaks and shawls, all covered with shining sequins. She also wears thick glasses, which cause her eyes to appear greatly
magnified. She affects ethereal and misty tones when speaking. Her classroom is in the North Tower of Hogwarts. A fire is always going, scented quite heavily with
perfumes that often make students either fall asleep or make wondrous predictions of the future.

Parcours professionnel
De 1979 à 1996, Sybill était Divination Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Harry and his friends Ron Weasley and Hermione Granger believe Trelawney is a fraud, with which the teachers are inclined to agree. Her credibility as a Seer
is undermined by her habit of making repeated predictions each year that one of her students will die - pronouncements which have never yet come true.

In Harry's third year (his first in Divination), Trelawney began to predict his imminent demise. During every class thereafter, she continued to insinuate that his
death could come at any time, to the great irritation of Harry and his friends. Eventually, in part due to this habit of Trelawney's, Hermione dropped the class.
Harry and Ron continued Divination studies until their fifth year, at the end of which they failed the exams and could not continue further - although neither was
upset about this.

In 1996, Professor Trelawney was put on probation by Dolores Umbridge, Hogwarts High Inquisitor. This news pushed Trelawney into a spiral of alcohol-
induced paranoia, and she was subsequently seen around the school clutching a bottle of cooking sherry and moaning about her victimisation at Umbridge's
hands.

Her fears were proved justified when Umbridge dismissed Trelawney, although Dumbledore exercised his remaining authority as Headmaster to prevent
Umbridge from evicting Trelawney to boot. In Harry Potter and the Half-Blood Prince it is revealed that Dumbledore feared for Trelawney's safety if she ventured
outside the school, since Lord Voldemort would probably want to obtain from her the prediction she made concerning him. Dumbledore employed a centaur
named Firenze as Trelawney's replacement. Trelawney was reinstated after Umbridge was ousted from the school and returned to the Ministry of Magic. Much
to her displeasure, Trelawney now shared responsibility for teaching Divination with Firenze.



Twycross

 Prof Wilkie (Dogbreath, Dunghead) Twycross

Parcours professionnel
Dogbreath, Dunghead était Apparation Teacher, pour Ministry of magic, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Wilkie Twycross is a Ministry of Magic approved teacher, who teaches Hogwarts students over the age of 17, or students that will turn 17 before the upcoming
school year, a twelve week course in apparation. He is much despised by students. He is also famous for teaching the method of the three D's (Destination,
Deliberation and Determination), which is almost as unpopular as Wilkie Twycross himself.



U
Umbridge

 Dolores Umbridge

Notes générales
Umbridge is a short, squat woman described as resembling a large toad. She often wears a black velvet bow in her hair that reminds Harry of a fly about to be
caught. She has a high, girly voice that Harry describes as sounding like poisoned honey.

Parcours professionnel
De 1996 à 1997, Dolores était Headmistress, pour Hogswart, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
After Dumbledore left Hogwarts, Umbridge was installed as Headmistress. However, the Headmaster's office refused to open for her, and her tenure as
Headmistress was characterized by rebellion by most of the student body and faculty.

Her time in Hogwarts is characterized by cruelty and physical punishments against students — she stands out especially for forcing Harry and Lee Jordan to
write lines using a quill that magically causes the words to be cut into the skin on the back of the writer's hand, and uses his blood as ink. She also ordered the
botched whipping of Fred and George Weasley, and eventually even planned to use the Unforgivable Cruciatus Curse in order to extract information from Harry.

De 1996 à 1997, elle était Defense Against the Dark Arts Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Notes sur la profession
Her class consists only of defensive magical theory, due to Fudge's paranoia of Dumbledore using his students as an army to bring down the Ministry. 

De 1996 à 1997, elle était High Inquisitor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.
Notes sur la profession
Umbridge is appointed the first (and only) ever "Hogwarts High Inquisitor," in which position she is given extraordinary powers over the students, teachers and
curriculum. Umbridge creates an Inquisitorial Squad, which is comprised entirely of Slytherins and rewards some students for reporting on others and sanctions
them to act as enforcers of Umbridge's rules. By attempting to defame Harry Potter and censor word of the truth of Voldemort's return, Umbridge and Fudge
frequently unintentionally help the Dark Lord and his followers.



V
Vane

 Romilda Vane

Romilda est venue au monde en 1982.
Notes générales
Romilda has a celebrity crush on Harry throughout the sixth book, but she sometimes crosses the line. She introduces herself to Harry on the Hogwarts Express and
invites him to join the group in her compartment, but not without making snide remarks about Neville Longbottom and Luna Lovegood, whom she considers "uncool."
Harry stands up for his friends and refuses her invitation. Later in the year she attempts to trick Harry into taking a love potion, but while he takes the box of
chocolates she gives him, he is wise enough not to eat them. Several months later, Ron Weasley accidentally eats several of Romilda's doctored chocolates and is
affected by the love potion, forcing Harry to take him to Professor Slughorn for an antidote - which leads to Ron being poisoned by accident. Following Gryffindor's
Quidditch victory towards the end of the book, Romilda is outraged to see Harry kissing Ginny Weasley, whom he starts dating shortly thereafter.

Scolarité
Romilda a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Romilda est follement entichée de Harry Potter.



Vector

 Prof Vector

Parcours professionnel
Prof Vector était Arithmancy Professor, pour Hogwarts, à Hogwarts.

Notes sur la profession
Since Harry doesn't take her subject, she appears very rarely, and has no spoken lines. She likes to give her pupils plenty of complicated homework.
Arithmancy is Hermione's favourite subject.
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W
Weasley

 Arthur Weasley

Arthur a vu le jour le 6 février 1940.  Le père d'Arthur est Septimus Weasley et sa mère
est Cedrella Black. Il a deux frères prénommés Bilius et Mr Weasley.  Il est le dernier
de la lignée des trois enfants.

Notes générales
Arthur is described as being tall and thin, with red hair.

Parcours professionnel
Arthur était Head of Detection and Confiscation of Counterfeit Defensive Spells and
Protective Objects , pour Ministry of magic.

Notes sur la profession
6th book. He is obsessed with learning about Muggle customs and inventions. (In particular, he is
determined on discovering how airplanes stay aloft) 

Il était Misuse of Muggle Artifacts office, pour Ministry of magic.
Notes sur la profession
1-5 books

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Arthur a une relation sociale inconnue avec Errol.
Lui et Percival (Percy) Ignatius Weasley sont en conflit.

Famille d'Arthur avec Molly Prewett (Weasley)

Arthur et Molly sont mariés.  Ils ont six fils et une fille, prénommés Bill, Charlie, Percy,
Fred, George, Ron et Ginny.  Fred et George sont de vrais jumeaux.

Les enfants



 William (Bill) Weasley
William, alias Bill, est né le 29 novembre 1970.

 Charles (Charlie) Weasley
Charles, alias Charlie, est né le 12 décembre 1972.

 Percival (Percy) Ignatius Weasley
Percival, alias Percy, a vu le jour le 22 août 1976.

 Frederic (Fred) Weasley
Frederic, alias Fred, est venu au monde le 1 avril 1978.

 George Weasley
George est venu au monde le 1 avril 1978.

 Ronald (Ron) Bilius Weasley
Ronald, alias Ron, est venu au monde le 1 mars 1980.

 Ginevra (Ginny) Weasley
Ginevra, alias Ginny, est venue au monde le 11 août 1981.

 Bilius Weasley

Le père de Bilius est Septimus Weasley et sa mère est Cedrella Black. Il a deux frères prénommés Mr Weasley et Arthur.  Il est l'ainé de la
lignée des trois enfants.

Notes générales
Bilius saw the Grim and died within twenty-four hours. Ron's middle name is possibly in honor of him.

 Charles (Charlie) Weasley

Charles, alias Charlie, a vu le jour le 12 décembre 1972.  Le père de Charlie est Arthur Weasley et sa mère est Molly Prewett (Weasley). 
Ses grands-parents paternels sont Septimus Weasley et Cedrella Black; ses grands-parents maternels sont Mr Prewett et Ms Prewett. Il a
cinq frères et une sœur, prénommés Bill, Percy, Fred, George, Ron et Ginny.



Notes générales
Is described as having broad, good-natured, weather-beaten face with so many freckles that it looks almost tanned. Charlie's build, like his twin brothers Fred and
George, is shorter and stockier than Percy and Ron's, who are long and lanky.

Scolarité
Charlie a suivi Hogwarts - de 1984 à 1991. 

Notes sur les études
He was a prefect and Quidditch Captain in which he was a legendary Seeker for Gryffindor Quidditch team.

Parcours professionnel
Charlie était Works with dragons, à Romania.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Charlie a une relation sociale inconnue avec Norbert.

 Frederic (Fred) Weasley

Frederic, alias Fred, est venu au monde le 1 avril 1978.  Le père de Fred est Arthur
Weasley et sa mère est Molly Prewett (Weasley).  Ses grands-parents paternels sont
Septimus Weasley et Cedrella Black; ses grands-parents maternels sont Mr Prewett et
Ms Prewett. Il a cinq frères et une sœur, prénommés Bill, Charlie, Percy, George, Ron
et Ginny.  Fred et George sont de vrais jumeaux.

Notes générales
He has flaming red hair and is described as being on the shorter, stockier side.

Scolarité
Fred a suivi Hogwarts - de 1989 à 1996. 

Notes sur les études
School clowns and troublemakers, more interested in making new jokes than studying, although they show a high degree of knowledge and skill in creating
magical jokes and tricks.

Parcours professionnel
Fred était Owner of a joke shop, pour Weasleys' Wizard Wheezes, à Diagon Alley.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Fred et George Weasley sont inséparables.



 George Weasley

George a vu le jour le 1 avril 1978.  Le père de George est Arthur Weasley et sa mère
est Molly Prewett (Weasley).  Ses grands-parents paternels sont Septimus Weasley et
Cedrella Black; ses grands-parents maternels sont Mr Prewett et Ms Prewett. Il a cinq
frères et une sœur, prénommés Bill, Charlie, Percy, Fred, Ron et Ginny.  Fred et
George sont de vrais jumeaux.

Notes générales
He has flaming red hair and is described as being on the shorter, stockier side

Scolarité
George a suivi Hogwarts - de 1989 à 1996. 

Notes sur les études
School clowns and troublemakers, more interested in making new jokes than studying, although they show a high degree of knowledge and skill in creating
magical jokes and tricks.

Parcours professionnel
George était Owner of a joke shop, pour Weasleys' Wizard Wheezes, à Diagon Alley.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
George et Frederic (Fred) Weasley sont inséparables.

 Ginevra (Ginny) Weasley

Ginevra, alias Ginny, est née le 11 août 1981.  Le père de Ginny est Arthur Weasley et
sa mère est Molly Prewett (Weasley).  Ses grands-parents paternels sont Septimus
Weasley et Cedrella Black; ses grands-parents maternels sont Mr Prewett et Ms
Prewett. Elle a six frères prénommés Bill, Charlie, Percy, Fred, George et Ron.

Notes générales
First girl in seven generations, seventh child of the Weasley family, both her first and last name have 7
letters. 
She is small, with vivid red hair and bright brown eyes. She is a talented witch, especially noted for her skill with the Bat-Bogey Hex. She also tends to get obsessed
with things, such as Harry, her diary, her boyfriends, or her dislike of Fleur.

Scolarité



Ginny a suivi Hogwarts - à partir de 1992. 

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Ginny et Fleur Delacour sont hostiles l'une vers l'autre.
Elle et Harry Potter sont amoureux.
Ginny a une relation sociale inconnue avec Arnold.

 Percival (Percy) Ignatius Weasley

Percival, alias Percy, est né le 22 août 1976.  Le père de Percy est Arthur Weasley et
sa mère est Molly Prewett (Weasley).  Ses grands-parents paternels sont Septimus
Weasley et Cedrella Black; ses grands-parents maternels sont Mr Prewett et Ms
Prewett. Il a cinq frères et une sœur, prénommés Bill, Charlie, Fred, George, Ron et
Ginny.

Scolarité
Percy a suivi Hogwarts - de 1987 à 1994. 

Notes sur les études
Head Boy and Prefect

Parcours professionnel
Percy était Junior Assistant to the Minister of Magic, pour Ministry of magic.

Notes sur la profession
This position prompted a personal and political dispute with his father, which resulted in Percy’s subsequent alienation from his family.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Percy et Arthur Weasley sont en conflit.
Percy a une relation sociale inconnue avec Peter (Wormtail) Pettigrew.

 Ronald (Ron) Bilius Weasley

Ronald, alias Ron, a vu le jour le 1 mars 1980.  Le père de Ron est Arthur Weasley et
sa mère est Molly Prewett (Weasley).  Ses grands-parents paternels sont Septimus
Weasley et Cedrella Black; ses grands-parents maternels sont Mr Prewett et Ms
Prewett. Il a cinq frères et une sœur, prénommés Bill, Charlie, Percy, Fred, George et



Ginny.
Notes générales
Ron has the trademark flaming red hair of the Weasleys and blue eyes. He is described as being tall,
thin and gangly, with freckles, a long nose and big hands and feet. He is Harry Potter's best friend, a constant companion throughout their adventures.

Scolarité
Ron a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 

Notes sur les études

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Ron a une relation sociale inconnue avec Pigwidgeon (Pig).
Il a une relation sociale inconnue avec Peter (Wormtail) Pettigrew.
Lui et Harry Potter sont très intimes.
Lavender Brown est follement entichée de lui.

 Septimus Weasley

Première famille de Septimus avec Cedrella Black

Septimus et Cedrella sont mariés.

Seconde famille de Septimus avec Cedrella Black

Septimus et Cedrella sont mariés.  Ils ont trois fils prénommés Bilius, Mr Weasley et Arthur.

Les enfants
 Bilius Weasley

 Mr Weasley
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 Arthur Weasley
Arthur est né le 6 février 1940.

 William (Bill) Weasley

William, alias Bill, a vu le jour le 29 novembre 1970.  Le père de Bill est Arthur Weasley et sa mère est Molly Prewett (Weasley).  Ses
grands-parents paternels sont Septimus Weasley et Cedrella Black; ses grands-parents maternels sont Mr Prewett et Ms Prewett. Il a cinq
frères et une sœur, prénommés Charlie, Percy, Fred, George, Ron et Ginny.

Notes générales
He is a good looking young man and has long red hair tied back in a ponytail and single fang earring.
Bill fought bravely in the Battle of Hogwarts, but did not escape unscathed. The werewolf Fenrir Greyback savaged Bill, albeit in his human form, and caused
lycanthropy contamination to an unknown, partial extent. According to Remus Lupin, who is also a werewolf, this was not enough to cause actual transformations,
though Bill has apparently developed a liking for extremely rare steaks and is left with a deeply scarred face. His and Fleur Delacour's plans to marry are unchanged.

Scolarité
Bill a suivi Hogwarts - de 1982 à 1989. 

Notes sur les études
Prefect and head boy

Parcours professionnel
Bill était Curse breaker, pour Gringotts, à Egypt.

Relations sociales et émotionnelles
Bill et Fleur Delacour sont amoureux.

Famille de Bill avec Fleur Delacour

Bill et Fleur sont fiancés.



 Mr Weasley

Le père de Mr Weasley est Septimus Weasley et sa mère est Cedrella Black. Il a deux frères prénommés Bilius et Arthur.  Il est le second
de la lignée des trois enfants.



Wood

 Oliver Wood

Scolarité
Oliver a suivi Hogwarts -. 

Notes sur les études
He is the captain of the Quidditch team. Plays as a keeper. He is obsessed with Quidditch.



Y
Yaxley

 Lysandra Yaxley (Black)

 Voir Arcturus Black pour les détails de la  famille de Lysandra avec lui.



Z
Zabini

 Blaise Zabini

Notes générales
Blaise is a good-looking, tall black boy with high cheekbones and long, slanting eyes. He had a famously beautiful mother who has been widowed seven times (each
time under suspicious circumstances, after which she acquired all her late husbands' possessions). 

Zabini is described as extremely vain, and like other Slytherins in his year, has strong prejudices against Muggle-borns and "blood traitors." 

Scolarité
Blaise a suivi Hogwarts - de 1991 à 1998. 
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